

Minutes – Mildura Landfill Community Reference Group Meeting			
Date	04/08/2022	Time 10am	Duration 1 hour
Meeting Objective	To provide a forum for consultation, provision of advice and information exchange in relation to Mildura Landfill.		
Attendees	Matt George (MRCC), Nick Cavallo (MGR), Hope Follett (MRCC), Sarah O'Connor (MRCC)		
Apology	Melanie Bell (RV), Sean Arkinstall (MGR), Lacey Hatley (MBPH)		
No	What	Who	Status
1.	Organics Update Going well. Local site at Thurla is aimed at being fully operational by October	Sarah O'Connor	
2.	Victorian Waste Authority update Early priority statement – Hope to include in email from Mel Local Gov CEO group meeting on 15/8/22	Melanie Bell	
3.	Victorian Recycling Infrastructure Plan Introduced one singular plan to cover the whole of Victoria Circular Economy	Melanie Bell	
4.	Mildura Landfill Update Capping design being updated based off EPA feedback. Has been resubmitted to EPA for approval. Aroundagain shed should be opened soon, just finishing path for forklift	Sarah O'Connor	
5.	Litter and Waste Strategy Development Has been approved. Further information on what will be rolled out. Glass bins could be mid 2024	Sarah O'Connor	
6.	Terms of Reference Due for review		
7.	General Business <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Grant Policy and Grant program for Waste Minimisation going to Council for approval in July. - Paper and cardboard export ban to come in 2024. - SUP Policy – State government banning 5 single use plastics from 1st Feb 2023. Sarah to provide link 		



	- CDS coming in Year?? - Sarah to gather more information about what is included. What state government funding is available if any.		
8.	Next meeting: Thursday 3 rd November 2022		